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Camp Parole was established as a Union Army training camp early in the Civil War. 
In November, 1861, the 53rd New York Infantry squatted on land in what is now the 
Parole area, erected barracks and dug wells. Known as the "Zouaves", this regiment 
was led by Colonel Lionel J. D'Epeneuil, and was one of the regiments of General 
Burnside's brigade. The "Zouaves" were primarily French, but also included Belgians, 
Gennans, Italians, Spaniards and English, having been recruited from the foreign 
quarters of New York City. They were lusty, brawling, poker-playing, drinking men. 
The "Zouaves" had been ordered to Fort Monroe, but D1Epeneuil brought his troops 
r,4.nnapolis instead, wrote an angry- letter 1bo his superiors about the conduct of 
\ war, and the Union War Department ordered the regiment disbanded. 

Parole became an unusual type of Union prison camp from 1862 until the end 
of the Civil War. It was a common practice for both sides to exchange prisoners 
shortly after their capture. Many Union soldiers were dra~edyoung men who were 
firghtened, homesick and disillusioned after their first taste of battle; they 
eagerly surrendered in hopes of being quickly exchanged and sent home. In order to 
prevent these wholesale desertions, the Union's War Department cancelled all furloughs 
for fonner prisoners and instead sent them to three selected camps in Missouri, Ohio, 
anq Annapolis, . Maryland. 

Originally the Annapolis prisoners camped at St. John's College, and the men.;:_,some­
times strayed from camp and frightened Annapolis residents. The camp was therefore moved 
to the present site of Parole. There, there were wooden barracks with floors, stoves and 
kitchens to accommodate 2,000 men. Eight new barracks were built to accommodate 150 men 
each, to indoctrinate, clothe and supply new arrivals. In March, 1863, a nearby site, 
eloser to the railroad track was chosen for Camp Parole. Sixty frame barracks, designed 
to house 120 men each, were erected along with two storehouses, 20 kitchens (each 
capable of feeding 400 men at one time) and six hospital buildings. 

Some 70,000 prisoners were processed through Camp Parole, but probably not 
more than 8,000 men at any one time. A letter written by Captain John Powers, who 
was commanding o.f£icer at the time, June 21, 1865, said that the "business of the 
camp woul.d be closed in two or three months". 1 

Following the U.S. Civil War, ex-slaves and their families settled in the 
:cormer camp. The :frame structure of the Old Macedonia.if A.M.E. Church (Mount Moriah 
Church) was removed to a site in Camp Parole as a mission in the early 1870's. 
Another mission was established there by the Methodist Church, known as the Cecil 
Memorial Methodist Church. Both o:f these institutions £unction as churches e·~;:_:····· .. , _ 
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Statement of Significance (Cont.} 
today in the Parole eomm1llli ty which i~ a .Predom:i.nantl:.v black co.lMluni ty 
During the first urban renew'ai effort in .llllllapo.J.is, new houses 1·or the black 
middle class were constructed in or near Parole, where Annapolis' older 
black families make their homes in a suburban type atmosphere. 

When the Washington, Baltimore and Annapolis Railroad was in full-scale 
operation (1908-1935), Parole was an important station as a way ~oint for 
passengers leaving Annapolis for both Washington and Baltimore. 

Parole was annexed by Annapolis in 1951. A Parole branch of the U .s. 
Post Office is still maintained and shopping centers have been built on the 
form.er Camp Parole site. 

The name Parole derived from the time when the Government converted 
the Union training camp into a prison camp (1862). When the Union soldiers 
who had permitted themselves to be captured by the Confederates, and were 
later paroled by the Conf'ederates, they were picked up by the Union forces 
and sent to camp 1llltil their cases could be disposed of, so the installation 
was named Camp Parole. In later years the name was shortened to Parole. 3 

Parole has a history going back even to colonial days. It was the site 
of one of the oldest race tracks in America. "It drew the sporting gentry 
from far and wide in colonial days." 4 

George Washington, in his diary notation of Sept
5
ember 21, 1771, notes: 

"Set out with Mr. Wonneley for the Annapolis Races." 

Behind the race track, Parole had a famous community spring. "Oldtimers 
describe it as a 'boiling spring' because it welled from. deep in the earth 
and bubbled to the surface through a heavy layer of clean sand, which gave 
it a shimmering appearance. The clear, cold water, drunk or dipped from 
the surface" was said to have been pure and sweet. Into the 1960•s "a soft 
drink bottling comp~ brought tank trucks to the spring and drew its entire 
water supply from it. 
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